From: ATF ;
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO)

CC: Burton, Faith (SMO); Admin. Assistant JMD); McDermond, James E.
Sent: 1/27/2011 7:41:49 PM
Subject: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
Attachments: 2011-01-27 Letter to ATF.pdf
\_{_\[g____r]_c_—;'_qg__to discuss this very sensitive issue ASAP. | . ATF |
L..DP

. ATF

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives

Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian_Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 27,2011 2:01 PM

To:i ATF

Subject: FW: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley

Importance: High

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep)

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 11:59 AM

To: ! ATF

Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); ! ATF

Subject: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
Importance: High

Hello,

Please find attached a letter from Ranking Member Grassley. Please confirm receipt, thank you.

DOJ-FF-23772



Sincerely,

Brian

Brian M. Downey

Investigative Assistant

U.S. Committee on the Judiciary
Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
U.S. Senate

Washington, DC

(P)202-224-5225

DOJ-FF-23773
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